
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

November 13, 2013 

Juhltt~mria Qlnnttnisfnn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Amber Norris, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Accounting & Finance 

RE: Docket No. 130180-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Lake County, by Sunlake Estates Utilities, L.L.C. 

The attached document was received via e-mail by staff on November 5, 2013. Please 
incorporate the attached correspondence into the docket file. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 13, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06913-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Amber Norris 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Bart and Amber, 

Martin Friedman <MFriedman@sfflaw.com> 
Tuesday, November 05, 2013 8:26 AM 
Bart Fletcher; Amber Norris 
Ben.AIIen@americanlandlease.com; Jeremy.Davis@americanlandlease.com 

Sunlake Estates Utilities Certification 

In furtherance of your request and our telephone conference yesterday is the following: 
• The Electric bill for the pump at the Golf Course accounted for $2,636.90 of the $20,315.09 

that was included in the "Purchased Power" amount for the water system only. 
• The pro forma replacement of one third of the water meters remains accurate. 
• I am still working on the capital structure question and will get you a response as po9Sible. 
Regards, Marty 

MARTINS. FRIEDMAN 

SUNDSTROM, 
fRIEDMAN & FUMERO. LLP 

Attorney~ Coun~elof s 

Tallahassee • Lake Mary • Boca Raton 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FuMERO, LLP 

Attorneys at Law 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
M: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

www.sfflaw.com 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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